Joel Herbert

From: Katrina Stankowski

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2019 11:04 AM

To: Joel Herbert

Subject: RE: Request for Advice - Bulga Optimisation Project (SSD-4960) MOD 3 and Bulga Underground

(DA 376-8-2003) MOD 7

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Thank you for your referral dated 30 September 2019 inviting comments on proposed MOD 3 and MOD 7 for the
Bulga Optimisation Project from the Heritage
Council of NSW for the above proposal.

The subject site is not listed on the State Heritage Register (SHR), nor is it in the vicinity of any SHR items. The site
also does not contain any known historical archaeological sites. Therefore, no further heritage comments are
required. The Department does not need to refer subsequent stages of this proposal to the Heritage Council of
NSW.

Please note that the Greater Sydney Planning Team within the Climate Change & Sustainability Division may provide
separate comment in relation to Aboriginal cultural heritage.

If you have any questions regarding the above advice please contact me using the details below.
Regards,

Katrina Stankowski

Katrina Stankowski | Senior Team Leader, Regional Heritage
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Level 6, 10 Valentine Avenue, Parramatta, 2150 | Locked Bag 5020,
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T: 9873 8569 | Katrina.Stankowski@environment.nsw.gov.au

From: OEH HD Customer Strategies Mailbox <customer.strategies@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 2:01 PM

To: OEH HD Heritage Mailbox <HERITAGEMailbox@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Request for Advice - Bulga Optimisation Project (SSD-4960) MOD 3 and Bulga Underground (DA 376-8-
2003) MOD 7

From: Melissa Anderson

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 2:00:36 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney

Subject: Request for Advice - Bulga Optimisation Project (SSD-4960) MOD 3 and Bulga Underground (DA 376-8-
2003) MOD 7

The Department of Planning and Environment has received a Modification Application and Statement of
Environmental Effects (SEE) for the Bulga Coal Optimisation Project (SSD-4960) MOD 3 and the Bulga Underground
Operations Project (DA 376-8-2003) MOD 7. Due to the interdependency of these modifications they will be
exhibited and assessed together.



The Statement of Environmental Effects (SEE) will be publicly exhibited from 3/10/19 to 4/11/19.

The SEE incorporates both the Bulga Optimisation Project (SSD-4960) MOD 3 and Bulga Underground (DA 376-8-
2003) MOD 7 applications.

The SEE can also be accessed via the Department's website at the following links:

https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/14406

https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/16841

The Department invites you to comment on the modification, including advice on recommended conditions by the
due date of 4 November 2019.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Joel Herbert on 8289 6614 at joel.herbert@planning.nsw.gov.au

Kind regards

Melissa

Melissa Anderson

Environmental Assessment Officer

Energy & Resource Assessments | Planning & Assessment
320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001

T 02 8275 1392
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The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional
custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our
work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and
economically.




